Questions and Answers on
Request for Proposal (RFP) # 123-1020-18
"Long-Term Consulting Services for the Oregon Growth Account
On Behalf of the Oregon Growth Board”
1.

If the RFP is to rehire or replace your current investment consultant, what prompted the
search? Is the incumbent consulting firm allowed or encouraged to rebid?
The contract with the incumbent firm is ending, which has been renewed several times
across close to a decade. It is our practice at Business Oregon to periodically review our
existing contracts. The incumbent firm is allowed to rebid, but has informed us they will not.

2.

How long has the incumbent consultant been with your plan?
1998

3.

What is the annual fee being paid to the current consultant(s)?
In section 1.1 and section3.2.5, OBDD has tried to describe the scope of the activity the
investment consultant is likely to provide. We would like proposers to compete and describe
the basis and extent of the fees they propose to charge. OBDD will negotiate those fees with
the selected provider.

4.

Please provide a copy of your 2018 meeting schedule. How many meetings per year will the
consultant be expected to attend?
Current meeting schedule can be found: http://www.oregongrowthboard.com/Meetings/
Consultant is expected to be able to attend all meetings at which quarterly reports or
investment decisions relating to the Oregon Growth Account are discussed.

5.

How many “as needed” reports as described in 2.4 Scope of Work / Proposed Tasks do you
anticipate would be required per year?
Few. This has happened maybe every other year.

6.

Are there any specific areas of strength you will be looking for in a potential consulting
partner?
Those highlighted in the RFP. The ability to understand the complex goals of the Oregon
Growth Board (generating returns while building up Oregon’s capital ecosystem) is
important. The ability to generate deal flow of investment opportunities that strategically
meet the goals of the OGB is important. The ability to work through downturns in the
economy with investment partners going through crisis is critical.

7.

What is the expected growth of the program over the next 5 years in terms of total plan
assets?
The OGB will continue to invest between 15 and 25 million $ annually.

8.

Page 9, Section 3.2.2 paragraph one requests that proposers “Describe how the team
incorporates diversity and equity into its organization…” Can you please confirm that this
sentence should state equity rather than equality?
We are using the word “equity” in its meaning as “freedom from bias or favoritism“, which
brings it close to the word “equality”. Diversity, equity, and inclusion are important goals of
Business Oregon and the Oregon Growth Board. The OGB is looking for responses about
team makeup, commitment to DEI, how DEI enters into decision making, and how your
advisory services generate diverse pipelines of potential investments.

9.

Can you show us an example of an economic development report generated by the
previous investment advisor?
Yes, see below:

